

DASA ARCH & ASARCH Curriculum Vitae & List of Projects



A. HASAPI - A. S. SARGENTIS AND ASSOCIATES

19 SINA & SKOUFA STR , P.C. 106 80 - ATHENS - TEL: 210 - 36.22.645, 36.47.875 - FAX: 210 - 33.90.528 - E-mail: asarch@otenet.gr

Address: 19 Sina & Skoufa str. 106 80 - Athens, Greece

Tel: +30 210 36.22.645, +30 210 36.47.875, Fax: +30 210 33.90.528

E-mail: asarch@otenet.gr

The company "A.Hasapi - A.Sargentis & Associates" was established in 1989 and is represented by Anna Hasapi and Angelos Sargentis.

Having already more than ten years of action since its establishment, the firm "A.Hasapi - A.S.Sargenti and Associates" has gained quite a wide experience in architectural design and project management.

The company is composed by a group of highly dynamic and experienced architects and undertakes all kinds of architectural projects, urban planning, landscape design, interior design, as well as, restoration and renovation of historical buildings and monuments.

Their architecture responds to the specifics of the Site, Function and the Client. "Clarity of conception and coherence are the major interests in which we concentrate". Use of geometry, integration to the context, sensitive use of materials and technology are the guidelines of their dynamic compositions and quality of space.

The firm's activity covers diverse programmes from both public and private domain, from the stage of preliminary design to the supervision of work, being specialized in the design of hospitals and Health & Welfare buildings (clinics, rehabilitation centers etc), numbering more than 50 such projects.

Cooperation with specialists in related fields whenever necessary (structural and mechanical engineers, surveyors, economists etc), assures an efficient and complete solution to all the projects.

The company has also participated in several national and international competitions and gained prices and mentions.

In 1993 they started a collaboration with a Romanian firm, in order to respond to some large commands in Romania by Greek companies.

After a few successful works together, they created an affiliated company - "DASA ARCH" - that increased the potentiality of the office and has already undertaken several projects mostly housing, banks and office buildings.

DASA ARCH

Address: 12 General Alexandru Radovici Str., Sector 2, Bucharest - Romania

Tel: +40 21 211.20.16, 211.91.73 Fax: +40 21 211.93.08

E-mail: office@dasa-arch.ro

http://www.dasa-arch.ro

The architecture office DASA ARCH was founded in 2007 by the Architects Anna Chasapi, Angelos Sargentis, Daniel Paul, Diana Ionescu and Sevghin Cherim.

The main activities of the DASA ARCH office cover an extended range of designing works from urbanism (studies developed on areas of tens of hectares), architecture (a multitude of programs) and landscaping to interior design and design of furniture and decorative objects as Designer under the name DASA ARCH and, at the same time benefiting from the experience of its members gathered along the past 15-16 years under other names, but always counting on the same architects of the main designing team. The main locations of these projects are both Greece and Romania.

Simultaneously, the DASA ARCH offices perform coordination of all specialties involved in each project: structural strength, installations, geo and topographic studies in collaboration with famous specialized companies.

In what the architectural programs is concerned, the office has gained remarkable experience in the following fields:

Urbanism landscaping

Residences

Office buildings

Medical centers and social welfare centers

Sports centers

Multifunctional centers

Garages

Educational institutions

Ecclesiastic buildings

Restoration

The team working in this architecture office consists of twenty architects, an economist, a lawyer and three office assistants and is proud to describe itself as a relatively young, but at the same time experienced team. Always on time when it came to deadlines, the office has been recommended and contacted very often thanks to the previous results in its activities.

Curriculum Vitae of the company members

1. Anna Hasapi

Date and Place of Birth: 1948 Mytilene, Lesvos Island - Greece

Nationality: Hellenique

Profession: Architect -

Official member of TEE & SADAS (Architects Association)

Educational Background: 1973 Graduates from the National Polytechnic School of Athens (EMP) -

Degree in Architecture

Diploma Project: Design of a 500-bed Hospital and dissertation on

the problems of hospitals and health buildings in Greece.

Previous Professional

Practice:

1973-1982 Starts to work together with G.Andriotis (civil engineer) and

designs several projects - mostly houses and industrial buildings. At the same time, she practices at the office of K.Kyriakides, an architectural office specialized in hospitals, private clinics and

laboratories

1983 She becomes member of the company "K.Kyriakides & Partners"

and is involved particularly in the design and supervision of

hospital buildings.

1988 She forms her own architectural studio and begins to cooperate

with A.Sargentis.

1989 They establish the company "A.Hasapi - A.S.Sargentis &

Associates", also with Sanda Sargenti and Ev.Liceou.

2001 Together with A.Sargentis they found the company "ACM Ltd",

mostly for projects of the private domain.

Publications: "Architectural Issues" magazine, nr.10 (1976)

Article about Private Hospital Buildings.

"Living" magazine, nr.21 (1991)

Publication of the architectural competition "Development of the

surrounding area of Saint Nickolas Lake, Crete" (1st prize).

Languages: English

Home Address: 8 Petsovou str. PC 11473 - Athens, Greece

2. Angelos Sargentis

Date and Place of Birth: 1958 Athens - Greece

Nationality: Hellenique

Profession: Architect & Urban Planning Designer -

Official member of TEE & SADAS (Architects Association)

Educational Background: 1984 Graduates from the "Ion Mincu" Institute of Architecture and Urban

Planning" - Bucharest, Romania

Degree in Architecture and Urban Planning (MA).
Diploma project: Master plan for the development of the

archaeological site of Akrotiri, Santorini island & Research Institute

of the Minoan Civilization.

Previous Professional

Practice:

1985-1989 He works together with his wife Sanda Sargentis at their own

private studio, designing several projects and participating in

many architectural competitions.

1989 He becomes the second representative member of the company

"A.Hasapi - A.S.Sargentis & Associates".

2001 Together with A.Hasapi they found the company "ACM Ltd", mostly

for projects of the private domain.

Publications: "Architectural Issues" magazine, nr.20 (1986)

Publication of his diploma project "Development of the Institute of

Minoan Civilization in Akrotiri, Santorini island".

"Living" magazine, nr.21 (1991)

Publication of the architectural competition "Development of the surrounding area of Saint Nickolas Lake, Crete" (1st prize).

Venice Biennale of Architecture (1991)

"Development of Keramikos square in Athens"

(Pavillion UIA, Romania)

Languages: French, Romanian, English

Home Address: 47 G.Seferi str. PC 15451 - Neo Psihico, Greece

3. Sanda Negrea-Sargentis

Date and Place of Birth: 1958 Romania

Nationality: Romanian - Hellenique

Profession: Architect & Urban Planning Designer -

Official member of TEE & SADAS (Architects Association)

Educational Background: 1984 Graduates from the "Ion Mincu" Institute of Architecture and Urban

Planning" - Bucharest, Romania

Degree in Architecture and Urban Planning (MA).
Diploma project: Master plan for the development of the archaeological site of Akrotiri, Santorini island & Residential complex for the Research Institute of the Minoan Civilization.

Previous Professional

Practice:

Publications:

1985-1989 She works together with Angelos Sargentis at their own private

studio, designing several projects and participating in many

architectural competitions.

1989 She becomes member of the company "A.Hasapi - A.S.Sargentis &

Associates".

"Architectural Issues" magazine, nr.20 (1986)

Publication of her diploma project "Development of the Institute of

Minoan Civilization in Akrotiri, Santorini island".

"Living" magazine, nr.21 (1991)

Publication of the architectural competition "Development of the surrounding area of Saint Nickolas Lake, Crete" (1st prize).

Languages: French, Greek, English

Home Address: 47 G.Seferi str. PC 15451 - Neo Psihico, Greece

4. Diana Ionescu

Date and Place of Birth: 1958 Bucharest - Romania

Nationality: Romanian - Hellenique

Profession: Architect & Urban Planning Designer -

Official member of TEE (Architects Association)

Educational Background: 1984 Graduates from the "Ion Mincu" Institute of Architecture and Urban

Planning" - Bucharest, Romania

Degree in Architecture and Urban Planning (MA). Diploma project: Hotel in Bucharest (500 beds).

Previous Professional

Practice:

1985-1990 Works at the Metallurgical Institute of Romanian Aviation (IMRA) in

Bucharest at the supervision of an industrial complex, interior design of the office spaces and the multi-functional hall and

laboratory equipment study.

1990-1992 She moves in Greece and starts working for the office of D.lakovou

designing houses and office buildings.

1992-1995 She collaborates with the company "A.Hasapi - A.S.Sargentis &

Associates" in several projects.

1995-1998 She establishes a small studio with the architect D.Petropoulos

1998-today She works for the company "A.Hasapi - A.S.Sargentis &

Associates".

Languages: English, Greek, French

Home Address: 15 Plastira str. PC 15127 - Melissia, Greece

5. Irini Andrioti

Date and Place of Birth: 1975 Athens - Greece

Nationality: Hellenique

Profession: Architect & Urban Planning Designer -

Official member of TEE (Architects Association)

Educational Background: 2000 Graduates from the "Ion Mincu" Institute of Architecture and Urban

Planning" - Bucharest, Romania

Degree in Architecture and Urban Planning (MA).

Diploma project: Olympic Equestrian Centre and New Athens Racecourse in Markopoulos (the programme was part of the

Olympic Venues "Athens 2004").

Dissertation on the work of the Greek architect D.Pikionis.

1995 Participates at the summer programme of PRATT University NY in

France, dedicated in Le Corbusier and contemporary french

architecture (2 credits).

Professional Practice: 2000-today She collaborates with the company "A.Hasapi - A.S.Sargentis &

Associates"in the design and CAD design of several projects

undertaken by the company.

Other Activities: 1997 She worked as part of the team of Prof. E.B.Popescu for the

international architectural competition "Bucharest 2000".

1994-1998 She worked for the university - department of Restoration - in the

study of several monuments in Bucharest.

1995 She gained the 3rd prize for the poster of the retrospective

exhibition of "Lucian Blaga" in Bucharest.

Languages: English, French, Romanian

Software Skills: Microsoft Office 7 - Autocad 2008, 2011 -

Corel Draw & Photopaint - Adobe Photoshop

Home Address: 8 Petsovou str. PC 11473 - Athens, Greece

DASA ARCH

1. Daniel Paul

Date and Place of Birth: 1969 Baia Mare - Romania

Nationality: Romanian

Profession: Architect & Urban Planning Designer

Official member of OAR (Romanian Architects Association)

Educational Background: 1996 Graduates from the "Ion Mincu" Institute of Architecture and

Urban Planning - Bucharest.

Degree in Architecture & Urban Planning (MA) Diploma Project: Hospital "Ana" Bucharest.

Professional Practice: 1991-1993 He works at Urbatect as a designer.

1993-2007 Works as a Senior Designer for the company "Studio T'94" and

involved in its projects.

2007-today Works as a Senior Designer for the company DASA ARCH S.R.L.

And involved in its projects.

1997-today Collaborates as a Senior Architect with

"A. Chasapi A. Sargentis & Associates", Greece.

2005-today General Manager at "HIS Construction Management",

Founded with Anna Hasapi, Angelos Sargentis and Victor Iliesiu.

Languages:

English

DASA ARCH

2. Sevghin Cherim

Date and Place of Birth: 1969 Constanta - Romania

Nationality: Romanian

Profession: Architect & Urban Planning Designer

Official member of OAR (Romanian Architects Association)

Educational Background: 1996 Graduates from the "Ion Mincu" Institute of Architecture and Urban

Planning Bucharest.

Degree in Architecture & Urban Planning (MA) Diploma Project: Aquarium in Constanta.

Professional Practice: 1991-1993 She works at Urbatect as a designer.

1993-2007 Works as a Senior Designer for the company "Studio T'94" and

involved in its projects.

2007-today Works as a Senior Designer for the company DASA ARCH S.R.L.

And involved in its projects.

1997-today Collaborates as a Senior Architect with

"A. Chasapi A. Sargentis & Associates", Greece.

Languages: English